
Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tinti, Elisa

Tuesday, August 16,2022 1O:13 AM
Shaut, Andrea; Worthington, Rita

Late communication

Dear President Shaut,
Please accept this very late communication to add one item on the agenda for tomorrow night's Laws & Rules that is

very time sensitive. The office of Pension integrity has sent back the Standard Work Day resolution due to an omission of
a detail on the affidavit. After speaking to someone at the state, We will need to pass a new resolution with the added
information. This will then need to be posted in my office for 30 days and resubmitted to the state with a deadline of
October 3I,2022.I apologize for this inconvenience.
Sincerely,
Elisa

ttiaa Tirtn
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax
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RESOLUTION XXX OF 2022

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
KINGSTON, NEW YORK, ADOPTING THE STANDARD WORK DAYS FOR
ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS IN THE NEW YORK STATE
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Sponsored By:

Laws & Rules Committee: Alderman Worthington,
Olivieri, Hill, Frankel, Scott-Childress

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has submitted paperwork to be filed with the New York
State Comptroller's Office establishing Standard Work Days for Elected and Appointed
Officials; and

WHEREAS, the Laws & Rules Committee has received, reviewed, and approved this
request

NOW, THEREFOREO BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CrTy OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The attached be filed with the New York State Comptroller's Office
establishing Standard Work Days for Elected and Appointed Officials in the City
of Kingston

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

2022 2022

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 2022


